

# 琉球大学学術リポジトリ

米国管理下の南西諸島状況雑件 沖縄関係 講和発効前補償 (1) (土地損失補償)

メタデータ	言語: 出版者: 公開日: 2019-02-08 キーワード (Ja): キーワード (En): 作成者: - メールアドレス: 所属:
URL	<a href="http://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12000/43673">http://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12000/43673</a>

閣議請諭

極秘

アジア参事官  
三宅参事官

アジア局第一課長

信沼

アジア局  
21(31)  
局長印

沖繩住民に対する見舞金交付方法 (5/22)  
に關する件  
三ノ七三三ア一課

一七月三日南連竹林第一課長は菅沼を来訪し兼て同問題となつてゐる本件見舞金十一條を南方同胞援護会の現地の見舞金上処理委員会の再考を交りて各銀配分する件に關し次の通り述べた。

外務省

回覧番号  
ア一 1014

一米側の反対も強いため、高岡、瀬上両先生も再考の必要は降りると云つておられる。但し降りるかうといつて、同胞援護会に、見舞金全部を利子の全部の一部を歸屬せしめる考へには變つていない。又そのための十分な補給を考へてゐる。

外務省

(2) 近く沖縄の貝舞舞金と処理委員会の金庫に  
沖縄市町長会金庫を置く化の便として市町打  
長会の事務局長の兼司するが十一億と名の  
事務局長に内地で用ひ渡す。二にようて政府は  
支給済( )といふ形式にする。

市町長会  
銀行に三ヶ月の定期金を下す。三ヶ月後には  
元本は元の儘沖縄に送金し利子は同胞  
協同会に送り附するといふ方法をとる。

二右方法に対し、坂沼博士の貝舞舞金と処理委員  
会の協成についてはかねより半側は、琉球政府



琉球  
沖縄政府 南運出港所の三年の合意によつて

決をいひて述べたありわが方もこれを容れし近く

現地の諸国間の開始をかんこいひるが先日本

政府の協同も右各首合の協成を以てかり如う態度

を取つて  
沖中、沖縄の両者に於ける拂つてのりとの巨額

中出に等しくけんがをき見のと同然とらるる

も目録外金

(2)内地に三月十日、建石の買入とて、二兩半は

降りも、金庫の中、半玉を政府、沖縄の如く、右各首

(七)七世帯と稱すは、(八)早く拂ふつて、(九)を以て、(十)を以て、

玉内財にも、(十一)を以て、(十二)を以て、(十三)を以て、

ことを指摘し、結果、(十四)を以て、(十五)を以て、

金庫処理委員会の協成に、(十六)を以て、(十七)を以て、

こと(2) 右等日金の撥成の事あり次第、先日長  
より代理の渡日して政府より日無料金の事等を  
申し渡すこと。但し右の金は外に金の裏付けの事あり  
にらる(3) 右等日金のこの日無料金を内地の銀行  
にこの日無料金を、且その金銀及び期同(準備金)が  
又これを内地に外に日無料金を、その金は、形式上は  
に

日無料金と日金と日金の自由を認め  
は、先づこの二つの問題があり、政府としては  
通知せしめる建前を通すこと。(但し、先般の  
問題として、内地に日金と日無料金を、その金は、  
この二つの問題に、(1)とし、右の金は、(2)とす。  
あり、先づこの二つの問題に、(1)とし、右の金は、(2)とす。



Procedure for the Delivery of Funds Specially  
Appropriation for Special Measures for Okinawa  
Allocated to the Ishikawa Prefecture of Okinawa

Handwritten notes and stamps in the top right corner of the left page.

The appropriation for the implementation of the Special Measures for Okinawa as embodied in the Revised Budget for 1958 fiscal year will be expended along the following lines:

1. Of the total of ¥1,100,000,000 appropriated in the Revised Budget, ¥1,000,000,000 will be defrayed as the solatia for the Okinawan people who suffered loss due to the <sup>acquisition</sup> use of their land by the <sup>U.S. Armed</sup> American-armed Forces prior to the coming into force of the Peace Treaty for Japan, and the remaining ¥100,000,000 will be made available as the special <sup>payments to</sup> expenditures for the destitute Okinawans repatriated from abroad after the end of the war (¥80,000,000), and <sup>to</sup> for those who are eligible to the Pension Act <sup>of the</sup> Former Okinawa Prefectural Government <sup>pension by</sup> (¥20,000,000).

2. The aforementioned solatia will be made payable to those who, before the coming into force of the Japanese Peace Treaty, sustained damage on their land, <sup>and other property</sup> buildings or structures due to their requisition, or utilization by the United States military forces, <sup>etc.</sup> suffered loss in fisheries and other means of livelihood, or other kinds of property.

With regard to the solatia of ¥1,000,000,000, <sup>such details as the</sup> the extent of eligibility <sup>to</sup> of the solatia, the <sup>method</sup> standard of its <sup>determined</sup> amount payable and the procedures for payment, etc. will be <sup>decided by</sup> the Prime Minister, after consultation with Minister of Finance, on <sup>the</sup>

Calculating the

The solatia in paragraph 1 will be paid according to the details to be <sup>2</sup> determined as in paragraph 3 and after the validation of facts by the Okinawan Committee for Disposition of Solatia for Requisitioned Land, etc.

the basis of the ~~written~~ suggestions to be submitted by the ~~Okinawan~~ <sup>to be established</sup> Committee for Disposition of Solatia for Requisitioned Land <sup>in Okinawa</sup>

3. The Prime Minister will deliver the ~~entire sum of the solatia~~ <sup>is 1 above</sup>, to the recipients' representative who is empowered to do so by the individual beneficiaries with their letters of attorney.

~~In case compensation or solatia is paid by the United States in the future for the loss incurred by the Okinawan people, the sum equivalent to the solatia expended by the Japanese Government for the damage on land, etc. due to requisition will be reverted into the Japanese national treasury.~~

~~The special fund for repatriates will be granted to the destitute repatriates resident in Okinawa, while the special fund for former Okinawa Prefectural officials will go to the ex-Okinawa Prefectural officials who have received or ought to receive their pensions by virtue of the Pension Act for Former Okinawa Prefectural Government.~~

4. The ~~extent of~~ <sup>to</sup> eligibility of the special funds for the destitute repatriates and for the former Okinawa Prefectural officials, the standard of amount payable, the procedures for payment etc. will be <sup>determined</sup> decided by the Prime Minister, after consultation with the Minister of Finance, on the basis of the ~~written~~ suggestions to be submitted by the ~~Okinawan~~ Committee for Disposition of the Rehabilitation Fund for Repatriates and the Committee for the Disposition of Pensions for the Ex-Okinawa Prefectural Officials, <sup>to be established in Okinawa</sup>

5. The special appropriation funds as referred to in paragraph ~~4~~ <sup>the preceding</sup> will be expended by applying ~~mutatis mutandis~~ <sup>rules set forth</sup> the ~~conditions~~ <sup>in paragraph 3</sup>

Handwritten mark at the bottom of the right page.

2

別添  
①

May 8, 1957

Procedures for the Delivery of Funds Specially Allocated to the Inhabitants of Okinawa

1. Of the total of ¥1,100,000,000 appropriated in the Revised Budget, ¥1,000,000,000 will be defrayed as the Solatium for the Okinawan people who suffered losses due to the acquisition of their land by the U.S. Armed Forces prior to the coming into force of the Peace Treaty for Japan, and the remaining ¥100,000,000 will be made available as the special payments to the destitute Okinawans repatriated from abroad after the end of the war (¥80,000,000), and to those who are eligible to pension by the Pension Act of the Former Okinawa Prefectural Government (¥20,000,000).

2. With regard to the solatium of ¥1,000,000,000, such details as the eligibility to the solatium, the method of calculating the amount payable and the procedures for payment, etc. will be determined by the Prime Minister, after consultation with the Minister of Finance, on the basis of the suggestions to be submitted by the Committee for Disposition of Solatium for Requisitioned Land to be established in Okinawa.

3. The Prime Minister will deliver the solatium to the recipients' representative who is empowered by the individual beneficiaries with their letters of attorney.

4. The eligibility to the special funds for the destitute repatriates and for the former Okinawa Prefectural officials, the standard of amount payable, the procedures for payment etc. will be

3

determined by the Prime Minister, after consultation with the Minister of Finance, on the basis of the suggestions to be submitted by the Committee for Disposition of the Rehabilitation Fund for Repatriates and the Committee for the Disposition of Pensions for the Ex-Okinawa Prefectural Officials, both to be established in Okinawa.

5. The special appropriation funds as referred to in the preceding paragraph will be expended by applying the rules set forth in paragraph 3.



May 16, 1957

While the most recent proposals of the Japanese Government appear satisfactory in principle, they do not sufficiently spell out the details of the procedures for payment.

(1) With respect to the Okinawan committees to be formed to receive payments from the Japanese Government, it is recommended that the composition of the committees be determined by agreement between the Government of the Ryukyu Islands, Nampo Liaison Office and USCAR.

(2) The forms or other papers to be used by individual claimants and by the committees have not been examined. If such documents are available, it would be useful to see them. If they are not available, their terms should also be decided upon by agreement between the GRI, Nampo Liaison Office and USCAR.

(石井 氏)

JGLO No. 66/G

10 May 1957

Civil Administrator,  
USCAR

Subject: Gift Money to Okinawa Land  
Owners, Repatriates in Poverty,  
and Former Prefectural Employees

In reference to the above subject matter, Chief of the JGLO unofficially notified Civil Administrator of an intention of the Japanese Government on 25 March 1957 and obtained an informal understanding from him.

This Office now wishes to inform the USCAR of the final plan, as seen in attached paper, for payment of gift money which was decided by the Cabinet on 2 May. Any view or suggestion of the USCAR as to the plan will be transmitted to the Japanese Government.

Seizo Takashima  
Chief, Japanese Government  
Nampo Liaison Office, Naha

Enc.  
Final plan for  
payment of gift money

中野 氏

五月三十日 石井 氏 長 持 参

ls

6

Final Plan for Payment by  
Japanese Government of  
Gift Money to Okinawan  
Land Owners, Repatriates  
in Poverty, and Former  
Prefectural Employees

I. Money in an amount of one billion one hundred million yen (¥1,100,000,000) to be paid from supplementary budget for 1956 fiscal year which got through the Diet on 22 March 1957, is allotted as follows:

(1) ¥1,000,000,000 shall be appropriated for gift money to Okinawan landowners as a comfort to the losses to their land and other property caused by requisition by the U.S. Armed Forces in Okinawa before effectivation of Japan's Peace Treaty at San Francisco.

(2) ¥80,000,000 shall be appropriated for gift money to Okinawans in poverty who were repatriated from abroad.

(3) ¥20,000,000 shall be appropriated for gift money to the former Okinawa prefectural employees who are falling under the formerly existing Regulation for Pension to Okinawa Prefectural Employees.

II. Gift money as mentioned in above (1), (2) and (3) will be delivered in accordance with the following manner.

Money mentioned in above (1) will be delivered to a distribution committee consisting of representatives of landowners suffering losses done to their land, etc. as well as of organizations concerned.

Details concerning the amount of money to be finally delivered to, and a way to distribute it to each qualified landowner, etc. shall be worked out by the above committee, which will carry out delivery in accordance with the said details after obtaining an approval from Prime Minister.

7

Money mentioned in the above (2) will be delivered to a distribution committee consisting of representatives of Okinawan repatriates in poverty as well as of organizations concerned.

Money mentioned in the above (3) will be delivered to a distribution committee consisting of representatives of former Okinawa prefectural employees as well as of organizations concerned.

Details concerning the amount of money to be finally delivered to, and a way to distribute it to each qualified repatriate or employee, etc. shall be worked out by the above-mentioned committees, respectively, which will carry out delivery in accordance with the said details after obtaining an approval from Prime Minister.

アジア局  
アジア局第一課長

中絶国は特別措置を講ずるに付、

及びその後の経緯

五月二十五日午前十時よりアジア局長室において総理府南運事務局と商會より

問ひよと本件打合せを執した。

出席者 南運側 南運局長 柳田三洋長 武村邦彦長 長谷川長崎久博局長

非出席 海陸軍事務局 上野軍務局長 柳田三洋長

二 方針

五月二日因海決定より見れば中絶特別措置は(一)信用(二)支分平網に關する

外務省

57.6.11

ア一 772

2.

概要 要覽(別添一)を在米米工係長等委員に手交しおられたこと、

右要覽に對し向來使役の向方越したる要覽(別添二)内容に關し、

南運事務局武村第一課長は中絶特別措置の精上委員に運送、

非米米の各委員の意見を打合せし、米例が如何なるに於て是等の要覽中の

第一課一課長委員の作成及び第二課一課長委員の支分平網の件に關しては

米例に對し、今後は要覽一課長委員の意見に對し、取極めあり、本件

問題に對しは、アソク向方より南運側に対し、商會の協力を仰ぐこととする

外務省



手交ありた次方しめしむ。本件問題も打合せ協議の必要あり  
此より先きあり。協議の問題も次あり。

一平和委員の発効（昭和二十一年八月）の米軍接收による土地等の脱夫

開す。見舞金は種々の日付に交付の計あり。行政機構を適し

支給する。此のことは考慮し小まかに実施問題も米軍の施設を可

況に上を要する等の状況にある。協議に際しては種々の問題あり。

二、此の間の米軍の進級し、本件見舞金の分配は、近かに収まる。此の委員

The Committee to be established) 米軍の進級による見舞金の分配

見舞金の分配委員会（現行政府）三、米軍の進級による見舞金の分配

委員会三、米軍の進級による見舞金の分配委員会（現行政府）三

米軍の進級による見舞金の分配委員会（現行政府）三

米軍の進級による見舞金の分配委員会（現行政府）三

米軍の進級による見舞金の分配委員会（現行政府）三

米軍の進級による見舞金の分配委員会（現行政府）三

註）五月十日付  
南軍の進級による見舞金の分配  
米軍の進級による見舞金の分配  
米軍の進級による見舞金の分配



又ハ右事項は、<sup>（一）</sup>特ニ軍用土地移管令ハ未創ニシテ、<sup>（二）</sup>如キ業  
 團<sup>（三）</sup>仲<sup>（四）</sup>あ<sup>（五）</sup>る<sup>（六）</sup>に<sup>（七）</sup>あ<sup>（八）</sup>る<sup>（九）</sup>に<sup>（十）</sup>あ<sup>（十一）</sup>る<sup>（十二）</sup>に<sup>（十三）</sup>あ<sup>（十四）</sup>る<sup>（十五）</sup>に<sup>（十六）</sup>あ<sup>（十七）</sup>る<sup>（十八）</sup>に<sup>（十九）</sup>あ<sup>（二十）</sup>る<sup>（二十一）</sup>に<sup>（二十二）</sup>あ<sup>（二十三）</sup>る<sup>（二十四）</sup>に<sup>（二十五）</sup>あ<sup>（二十六）</sup>る<sup>（二十七）</sup>に<sup>（二十八）</sup>あ<sup>（二十九）</sup>る<sup>（三十）</sup>に<sup>（三十一）</sup>あ<sup>（三十二）</sup>る<sup>（三十三）</sup>に<sup>（三十四）</sup>あ<sup>（三十五）</sup>る<sup>（三十六）</sup>に<sup>（三十七）</sup>あ<sup>（三十八）</sup>る<sup>（三十九）</sup>に<sup>（四十）</sup>あ<sup>（四十一）</sup>る<sup>（四十二）</sup>に<sup>（四十三）</sup>あ<sup>（四十四）</sup>る<sup>（四十五）</sup>に<sup>（四十六）</sup>あ<sup>（四十七）</sup>る<sup>（四十八）</sup>に<sup>（四十九）</sup>あ<sup>（五十）</sup>る<sup>（五十一）</sup>に<sup>（五十二）</sup>あ<sup>（五十三）</sup>る<sup>（五十四）</sup>に<sup>（五十五）</sup>あ<sup>（五十六）</sup>る<sup>（五十七）</sup>に<sup>（五十八）</sup>あ<sup>（五十九）</sup>る<sup>（六十）</sup>に<sup>（六十一）</sup>あ<sup>（六十二）</sup>る<sup>（六十三）</sup>に<sup>（六十四）</sup>あ<sup>（六十五）</sup>る<sup>（六十六）</sup>に<sup>（六十七）</sup>あ<sup>（六十八）</sup>る<sup>（六十九）</sup>に<sup>（七十）</sup>あ<sup>（七十一）</sup>る<sup>（七十二）</sup>に<sup>（七十三）</sup>あ<sup>（七十四）</sup>る<sup>（七十五）</sup>に<sup>（七十六）</sup>あ<sup>（七十七）</sup>る<sup>（七十八）</sup>に<sup>（七十九）</sup>あ<sup>（八十）</sup>る<sup>（八十一）</sup>に<sup>（八十二）</sup>あ<sup>（八十三）</sup>る<sup>（八十四）</sup>に<sup>（八十五）</sup>あ<sup>（八十六）</sup>る<sup>（八十七）</sup>に<sup>（八十八）</sup>あ<sup>（八十九）</sup>る<sup>（九十）</sup>に<sup>（九十一）</sup>あ<sup>（九十二）</sup>る<sup>（九十三）</sup>に<sup>（九十四）</sup>あ<sup>（九十五）</sup>る<sup>（九十六）</sup>に<sup>（九十七）</sup>あ<sup>（九十八）</sup>る<sup>（九十九）</sup>に<sup>（百）</sup>あ<sup>（百一）</sup>る<sup>（百二）</sup>に<sup>（百三）</sup>あ<sup>（百四）</sup>る<sup>（百五）</sup>に<sup>（百六）</sup>あ<sup>（百七）</sup>る<sup>（百八）</sup>に<sup>（百九）</sup>あ<sup>（百十）</sup>る<sup>（百十一）</sup>に<sup>（百十二）</sup>あ<sup>（百十三）</sup>る<sup>（百十四）</sup>に<sup>（百十五）</sup>あ<sup>（百十六）</sup>る<sup>（百十七）</sup>に<sup>（百十八）</sup>あ<sup>（百十九）</sup>る<sup>（百二十）</sup>に<sup>（百二十一）</sup>あ<sup>（百二十二）</sup>る<sup>（百二十三）</sup>に<sup>（百二十四）</sup>あ<sup>（百二十五）</sup>る<sup>（百二十六）</sup>に<sup>（百二十七）</sup>あ<sup>（百二十八）</sup>る<sup>（百二十九）</sup>に<sup>（百三十）</sup>あ<sup>（百三十一）</sup>る<sup>（百三十二）</sup>に<sup>（百三十三）</sup>あ<sup>（百三十四）</sup>る<sup>（百三十五）</sup>に<sup>（百三十六）</sup>あ<sup>（百三十七）</sup>る<sup>（百三十八）</sup>に<sup>（百三十九）</sup>あ<sup>（百四十）</sup>る<sup>（百四十一）</sup>に<sup>（百四十二）</sup>あ<sup>（百四十三）</sup>る<sup>（百四十四）</sup>に<sup>（百四十五）</sup>あ<sup>（百四十六）</sup>る<sup>（百四十七）</sup>に<sup>（百四十八）</sup>あ<sup>（百四十九）</sup>る<sup>（百五十）</sup>に<sup>（百五十一）</sup>あ<sup>（百五十二）</sup>る<sup>（百五十三）</sup>に<sup>（百五十四）</sup>あ<sup>（百五十五）</sup>る<sup>（百五十六）</sup>に<sup>（百五十七）</sup>あ<sup>（百五十八）</sup>る<sup>（百五十九）</sup>に<sup>（百六十）</sup>あ<sup>（百六十一）</sup>る<sup>（百六十二）</sup>に<sup>（百六十三）</sup>あ<sup>（百六十四）</sup>る<sup>（百六十五）</sup>に<sup>（百六十六）</sup>あ<sup>（百六十七）</sup>る<sup>（百六十八）</sup>に<sup>（百六十九）</sup>あ<sup>（百七十）</sup>る<sup>（百七十一）</sup>に<sup>（百七十二）</sup>あ<sup>（百七十三）</sup>る<sup>（百七十四）</sup>に<sup>（百七十五）</sup>あ<sup>（百七十六）</sup>る<sup>（百七十七）</sup>に<sup>（百七十八）</sup>あ<sup>（百七十九）</sup>る<sup>（百八十）</sup>に<sup>（百八十一）</sup>あ<sup>（百八十二）</sup>る<sup>（百八十三）</sup>に<sup>（百八十四）</sup>あ<sup>（百八十五）</sup>る<sup>（百八十六）</sup>に<sup>（百八十七）</sup>あ<sup>（百八十八）</sup>る<sup>（百八十九）</sup>に<sup>（百九十）</sup>あ<sup>（百九十一）</sup>る<sup>（百九十二）</sup>に<sup>（百九十三）</sup>あ<sup>（百九十四）</sup>る<sup>（百九十五）</sup>に<sup>（百九十六）</sup>あ<sup>（百九十七）</sup>る<sup>（百九十八）</sup>に<sup>（百九十九）</sup>あ<sup>（百）</sup>る

四、日本政府は見舞金の交付と受ける各個人とは直接タリチシテ、一方財にある。  
 建てる受入委員会の性格については一面行政機関の機能を有するに同時に  
 且舞金受給者の代理人としての性格を持つものと考えられる。  
 五、軍用土地に対する見舞金交付規則第三項の<sup>（一）</sup>「<sup>（二）</sup>」<sup>（三）</sup>は、<sup>（四）</sup>「<sup>（五）</sup>」<sup>（六）</sup>に<sup>（七）</sup>あ<sup>（八）</sup>る<sup>（九）</sup>に<sup>（十）</sup>あ<sup>（十一）</sup>る<sup>（十二）</sup>に<sup>（十三）</sup>あ<sup>（十四）</sup>る<sup>（十五）</sup>に<sup>（十六）</sup>あ<sup>（十七）</sup>る<sup>（十八）</sup>に<sup>（十九）</sup>あ<sup>（二十）</sup>る<sup>（二十一）</sup>に<sup>（二十二）</sup>あ<sup>（二十三）</sup>る<sup>（二十四）</sup>に<sup>（二十五）</sup>あ<sup>（二十六）</sup>る<sup>（二十七）</sup>に<sup>（二十八）</sup>あ<sup>（二十九）</sup>る<sup>（三十）</sup>に<sup>（三十一）</sup>あ<sup>（三十二）</sup>る<sup>（三十三）</sup>に<sup>（三十四）</sup>あ<sup>（三十五）</sup>る<sup>（三十六）</sup>に<sup>（三十七）</sup>あ<sup>（三十八）</sup>る<sup>（三十九）</sup>に<sup>（四十）</sup>あ<sup>（四十一）</sup>る<sup>（四十二）</sup>に<sup>（四十三）</sup>あ<sup>（四十四）</sup>る<sup>（四十五）</sup>に<sup>（四十六）</sup>あ<sup>（四十七）</sup>る<sup>（四十八）</sup>に<sup>（四十九）</sup>あ<sup>（五十）</sup>る<sup>（五十一）</sup>に<sup>（五十二）</sup>あ<sup>（五十三）</sup>る<sup>（五十四）</sup>に<sup>（五十五）</sup>あ<sup>（五十六）</sup>る<sup>（五十七）</sup>に<sup>（五十八）</sup>あ<sup>（五十九）</sup>る<sup>（六十）</sup>に<sup>（六十一）</sup>あ<sup>（六十二）</sup>る<sup>（六十三）</sup>に<sup>（六十四）</sup>あ<sup>（六十五）</sup>る<sup>（六十六）</sup>に<sup>（六十七）</sup>あ<sup>（六十八）</sup>る<sup>（六十九）</sup>に<sup>（七十）</sup>あ<sup>（七十一）</sup>る<sup>（七十二）</sup>に<sup>（七十三）</sup>あ<sup>（七十四）</sup>る<sup>（七十五）</sup>に<sup>（七十六）</sup>あ<sup>（七十七）</sup>る<sup>（七十八）</sup>に<sup>（七十九）</sup>あ<sup>（八十）</sup>る<sup>（八十一）</sup>に<sup>（八十二）</sup>あ<sup>（八十三）</sup>る<sup>（八十四）</sup>に<sup>（八十五）</sup>あ<sup>（八十六）</sup>る<sup>（八十七）</sup>に<sup>（八十八）</sup>あ<sup>（八十九）</sup>る<sup>（九十）</sup>に<sup>（九十一）</sup>あ<sup>（九十二）</sup>る<sup>（九十三）</sup>に<sup>（九十四）</sup>あ<sup>（九十五）</sup>る<sup>（九十六）</sup>に<sup>（九十七）</sup>あ<sup>（九十八）</sup>る<sup>（九十九）</sup>に<sup>（百）</sup>あ<sup>（百一）</sup>る<sup>（百二）</sup>に<sup>（百三）</sup>あ<sup>（百四）</sup>る<sup>（百五）</sup>に<sup>（百六）</sup>あ<sup>（百七）</sup>る<sup>（百八）</sup>に<sup>（百九）</sup>あ<sup>（百十）</sup>る<sup>（百十一）</sup>に<sup>（百十二）</sup>あ<sup>（百十三）</sup>る<sup>（百十四）</sup>に<sup>（百十五）</sup>あ<sup>（百十六）</sup>る<sup>（百十七）</sup>に<sup>（百十八）</sup>あ<sup>（百十九）</sup>る<sup>（百二十）</sup>に<sup>（百二十一）</sup>あ<sup>（百二十二）</sup>る<sup>（百二十三）</sup>に<sup>（百二十四）</sup>あ<sup>（百二十五）</sup>る<sup>（百二十六）</sup>に<sup>（百二十七）</sup>あ<sup>（百二十八）</sup>る<sup>（百二十九）</sup>に<sup>（百三十）</sup>あ<sup>（百三十一）</sup>る<sup>（百三十二）</sup>に<sup>（百三十三）</sup>あ<sup>（百三十四）</sup>る<sup>（百三十五）</sup>に<sup>（百三十六）</sup>あ<sup>（百三十七）</sup>る<sup>（百三十八）</sup>に<sup>（百三十九）</sup>あ<sup>（百四十）</sup>る<sup>（百四十一）</sup>に<sup>（百四十二）</sup>あ<sup>（百四十三）</sup>る<sup>（百四十四）</sup>に<sup>（百四十五）</sup>あ<sup>（百四十六）</sup>る<sup>（百四十七）</sup>に<sup>（百四十八）</sup>あ<sup>（百四十九）</sup>る<sup>（百五十）</sup>に<sup>（百五十一）</sup>あ<sup>（百五十二）</sup>る<sup>（百五十三）</sup>に<sup>（百五十四）</sup>あ<sup>（百五十五）</sup>る<sup>（百五十六）</sup>に<sup>（百五十七）</sup>あ<sup>（百五十八）</sup>る<sup>（百五十九）</sup>に<sup>（百六十）</sup>あ<sup>（百六十一）</sup>る<sup>（百六十二）</sup>に<sup>（百六十三）</sup>あ<sup>（百六十四）</sup>る<sup>（百六十五）</sup>に<sup>（百六十六）</sup>あ<sup>（百六十七）</sup>る<sup>（百六十八）</sup>に<sup>（百六十九）</sup>あ<sup>（百七十）</sup>る<sup>（百七十一）</sup>に<sup>（百七十二）</sup>あ<sup>（百七十三）</sup>る<sup>（百七十四）</sup>に<sup>（百七十五）</sup>あ<sup>（百七十六）</sup>る<sup>（百七十七）</sup>に<sup>（百七十八）</sup>あ<sup>（百七十九）</sup>る<sup>（百八十）</sup>に<sup>（百八十一）</sup>あ<sup>（百八十二）</sup>る<sup>（百八十三）</sup>に<sup>（百八十四）</sup>あ<sup>（百八十五）</sup>る<sup>（百八十六）</sup>に<sup>（百八十七）</sup>あ<sup>（百八十八）</sup>る<sup>（百八十九）</sup>に<sup>（百九十）</sup>あ<sup>（百九十一）</sup>る<sup>（百九十二）</sup>に<sup>（百九十三）</sup>あ<sup>（百九十四）</sup>る<sup>（百九十五）</sup>に<sup>（百九十六）</sup>あ<sup>（百九十七）</sup>る<sup>（百九十八）</sup>に<sup>（百九十九）</sup>あ<sup>（百）</sup>る

に付し一括交付するに依るものとする」と規定し、前者の規定は

開港決定による特別措置費第六項（米例より授受の補償又は見舞金の

交付を受ける場合には日本政府が交付に相応の負担を遂行せしむることを規定したる）に

基いて見舞金の交付する趣旨を明らかなるものとするが右内条については米例に

準じて通報してない。改定規定は右内条に準じて通報し、琉球例の交付

せんとする旨であるものたるに付して米例に準じて通報せしむること及びさるるが

ゆが右内条に再検討すべしとの趣旨を申合せた。

結

五 渡渝については日本政府は琉球例より、青浦主税見舞金処理委員会及び

恩給処理委員会は現地にあり、段々自費的に使費を充てる目的の通報を要

しない。四 本件見舞金の交付はあくまでも日本政府の裁量によるものとする。

以て右条を指摘し米例の交付を取付くよう青浦主税見舞金より取致す

在り米大使館モリーガンを尋問し、話合を行へる米例の趣旨をサウトルすること

六 右概論に見る如く安藤参事官は五月二十八日モリーガンを参事官

を招致して、話合を行へる旨を南連高島副所長より明瞭に

× 軍用土地見舞金処理委員会及び国給地処理  
 委員会については、協議決定原則に自民党  
 連合し、  
 幹事により、  
 委員会の構成メンバーも、  
 事実を指摘し、米玉側、  
 右委員会の構成  
 及び機能、  
 自民党全支店に於ける  
 請求書日付あり

外務省

協定については、尚研究を要すべく、南進側とも協議し、  
 七日を延ばすこととせらる。  
 持に問題の協議決定に定むるに、  
 委員会の構成メンバーも、  
 右委員会の構成メンバーも、  
 事実を指摘し、米玉側、  
 右委員会の構成  
 及び機能、  
 自民党全支店に於ける  
 請求書日付あり

外務省

同局長は下級有とも協議研究をすべし  
と答へた由。

百五、南連からは五月十日、青島、連雲港、石島、

と統計に政府に記別添三の通り、自費調査

する結果、調査に自費調査とすべし、近頃の

の提考をせらる。